

LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES

HB1164

Bill as
Introduced

HB 1164 - AS AMENDED BY THE HOUSE

15Mar2022... 0939h

2022 SESSION

22-2470
08/10

HOUSE BILL ***1164***

AN ACT revising the agriculture in the classroom committee.

SPONSORS: Rep. Pearl, Merr. 26

COMMITTEE: Education

ANALYSIS

This bill makes changes to the composition and scope of the agriculture in the classroom committee.

Explanation: Matter added to current law appears in ***bold italics***.
 Matter removed from current law appears [~~in brackets and struckthrough.~~]
 Matter which is either (a) all new or (b) repealed and reenacted appears in regular type.

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

In the Year of Our Lord Two Thousand Twenty Two

AN ACT revising the agriculture in the classroom committee.

Be it Enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court convened:

1 1 Agriculture in the Classroom Committee. RSA 425:25 is repealed and reenacted to read as
2 follows:

3 425:25 Agriculture in the Classroom Committee.

4 I. There is hereby established an agriculture in the classroom committee, the purpose of
5 which is to enhance the understanding of agriculture among K - 12 school students throughout the
6 state using interdisciplinary education, leading to a new generation of knowledgeable citizens who
7 can make judicious decisions about agriculture.

8 II. The committee shall be a not-for-profit voluntary corporation under RSA 292 and shall
9 possess all general powers of a not-for-profit corporation, and any such additional powers and duties
10 as are approved by the commissioner in order to:

11 (a) Determine the objectives and programs of agriculture in the classroom.

12 (b) Develop details and directions of the agriculture in the classroom programs.

13 (c) Apply for, receive, and expend any funds from federal, state, or non-state sources,
14 including grants and matching funds which may be available and accept private donations and gifts
15 from any source for the purpose of administering agriculture in the classroom programs.

16 (d) Direct fundraising and spending for agriculture in the classroom programs.

17 (e) Hire and oversee an education director when funding allows.

18 III. The committee shall consist of the following members, and additional representatives
19 may be appointed pursuant to a majority vote of the sitting committee members up to a maximum of
20 total members:

21 (a) The director of the university of New Hampshire cooperative extension, or designee.

22 (b) The commissioner of the department of agriculture, markets, and food, or designee.

23 (c) The commissioner of the department of education, or designee.

24 (d) The dean of the college of life sciences and agriculture, university of New Hampshire,
25 or designee.

26 (e) A representative of the New Hampshire State Grange, appointed by the governor.

27 (f) A representative of Granite State Dairy Promotion, appointed by the governor.

28 (g) A representative of the Fruit Growers Association, appointed by the governor.

29 (h) A representative of the New Hampshire Beekeepers' Association, appointed by the
30 governor.

1 (i) A member of the New Hampshire Maple Producers' Association, appointed by the
2 governor.

3 (j) A member of the New Hampshire Farm Bureau Federation, appointed by the
4 governor.

5 (k) A member of the Granite State Association of FFA, appointed by the governor.

6 (l) A member of the New Hampshire Christmas Tree Promotion Board, appointed by the
7 governor.

8 (m) A member of the New Hampshire Association of Agricultural Educators, appointed
9 by the governor.

10 (n) A member of the New Hampshire Horse Council, appointed by the governor.

11 (o) Any additional members appointed by a majority vote of the committee.

12 IV. The committee shall elect from its membership an executive board consisting of a
13 president, first vice president, second vice president, treasurer, and secretary. The term of office of
14 each member shall be 3 years. All vacancies shall be filled for the balance of the unexpired term.

15 V. The committee shall establish bylaws and procedures as necessary for the execution of its
16 functions under this section and shall keep a record of its official actions. The members of the
17 committee shall serve without compensation, but the appointees shall be entitled to expenses,
18 including traveling expenses necessarily incurred in the discharge of their duties. The committee
19 may provide in its bylaws or rules for indemnification of, and legal representation for its members
20 and employees for any act or omission related to the performance of their powers and duties under
21 this chapter unless such act or omission constitutes willful or wanton misconduct.

22 VI. The committee shall submit an annual report of finances and activities of the
23 commissioner in a manner and form and containing such information as the commissioner may
24 require.

25 2 Effective Date. This act shall take effect 60 days after its passage.

HB 1192 - AS AMENDED BY THE HOUSE

15Mar2022... 0913h

2022 SESSION

22-2001
11/04

HOUSE BILL **1192**

AN ACT relative to the board of acupuncture licensing and relative to the qualifications for licensure as an acupuncturist.

SPONSORS: Rep. McGuire, Merr. 29; Sen. Reagan, Dist 17; Rep. P. Schmidt, Straf. 19

COMMITTEE: Executive Departments and Administration

ANALYSIS

This bill allows certain persons licensed by the board of acupuncture licensing who are doctors of acupuncture to use that title. The bill limits board of acupuncture licensing members to 2 consecutive full terms. The bill also provides for alternative certification for licensure or renewal and modifies a definition of general supervision of an acupuncture detoxification specialist.

Explanation: Matter added to current law appears in *bold italics*.
Matter removed from current law appears ~~[in brackets and struck through]~~
Matter which is either (a) all new or (b) repealed and reenacted appears in regular type.

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

In the Year of Our Lord Two Thousand Twenty Two

AN ACT relative to the board of acupuncture licensing and relative to the qualifications for licensure as an acupuncturist.

Be it Enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court convened:

1 1 Acupuncture; Titles for Licensees. Amend RSA 328-G:9, V to read as follows:

2 V.(a) Whoever, not being licensed or exempted as provided in this chapter, shall advertise
3 oneself or in any way hold oneself out as qualified to practice acupuncture, -or shall practice
4 acupuncture, or whoever does so after receiving notice that one's license has been revoked, and
5 whoever, being licensed as provided in this chapter, shall advertise or call oneself or allow oneself to
6 be advertised or called a physician or a doctor in such a way as to imply that such credential relates
7 to the provision of acupuncture services, or use any physician's or doctor's insignia for such purposes
8 shall be in violation of this chapter.

9 (b) *Notwithstanding subparagraph (a), the only persons licensed under this*
10 *chapter that shall be allowed to call themselves a doctor shall be those who have earned a*
11 *doctoral degree in the practice of acupuncture from an accredited educational institution*
12 *or other program approved by the board pursuant to administrative rules.*

13 2 Board of Acupuncture Licensing; Qualification. Amend RSA 328-G:3, I(a)(1) to read as follows:

14 (1) ~~[Be NCCAOM certified and] Hold a current, valid license to practice acupuncture~~
15 ~~[in another state in which licensure requirements are substantially equivalent to, or higher than,~~
16 ~~those of this state, in the case of the initial board appointees, and a current, valid license to practice]~~
17 ~~under this chapter[, in the case of subsequent board appointees].~~

18 3 Board of Acupuncture Licensing; Terms. Amend RSA 328-G:3, III to read as follows:

19 III. The terms of office shall be 3 years for all board members. *No member shall serve*
20 *more than 2 consecutive full terms. Members shall serve until the expiration of the term for*
21 *which they have been appointed, or until their successors have been appointed and*
22 *qualified, whichever is later.* The initial board appointees shall consist of one acupuncturist for a
23 term of 3 years, one acupuncturist for a term of 2 years, 2 acupuncturists for a term of one year each,
24 and one public member for a term of 3 years. A member may be removed from office by the governor
25 and council for malfeasance, misfeasance, or dishonorable conduct.

26 4 License Issuance; Certification. Amend RSA 328-G:9, II to read as follows:

27 II. The board shall issue a license to any applicant who satisfies all of the following
28 requirements:

29 (a) ~~[Is 21 years of age or older] Has reached the age of majority.~~

30 (b) Has current, active NCCAOM certification *or equivalent certification approved*

1 *by the board* through examination or Credentials Documentation Review.

2 ~~[(e) Has successfully completed an NCCAOM approved Clean Needle Technique Course.]~~

3 ~~[(d)]~~ (c) Has paid the ~~[\$110]~~ *required* license *application* fee and filed the *board*
4 *approved licensure* application ~~[established by the board].~~

5 ~~[(e)]~~ (d) Is of good ~~[moral]~~ *professional* character.

6 ~~[(f)]~~ (e)(1) Has earned a baccalaureate, registered nurse, or physician's assistant degree
7 from an accredited institution~~[- An applicant who possesses],~~ *and has* a current, valid license to
8 practice acupuncture from another state ~~[who meets all other requirements of licensure may have~~
9 ~~this requirement waived at the discretion of the board.]~~ *whose requirements are substantially*
10 *equal to or exceed the requirements of RSA 328-G:9, II; or*

11 ~~[(g)]~~ (2) Has successfully completed a post-secondary acupuncture college program
12 which is ~~[ACAOM]~~ *approved by the Accreditation Commission for Acupuncture and Herbal*
13 *Medicine ("ACAHM"), including its successors or predecessors, or the board* ~~[approved. For~~
14 ~~one year from the date on which the first license is issued this requirement will be waived for an~~
15 ~~applicant who possesses a current, valid license to practice acupuncture in another state, provided~~
16 ~~that the applicant meets the other requirements of this chapter. After one year from the date on~~
17 ~~which the first license is issued, this requirement may only be waived at the discretion of the board.~~
18 ~~The board of acupuncture licensing will review on a case by case basis valid apprenticeship programs~~
19 ~~that demonstrate a balanced approach of clinical training and fundamental sciences and that~~
20 ~~conform to NCCAOM standards. In addition, all applicants who have not graduated from an~~
21 ~~accredited acupuncture school must show proof of successful completion of a college level course in~~
22 ~~anatomy and physiology.]; or~~

23 (3) *Has successfully completed an apprenticeship program that at the time*
24 *of completion was in compliance with certification standards set by NCCAOM, including*
25 *its successors or predecessors. All applicants seeking licensure via apprenticeship route*
26 *who have not graduated from an accredited acupuncture school must be able to meet all*
27 *NCCAOM standards for certification or hold a valid license to practice acupuncture from*
28 *another state whose requirements are substantially similar to or exceed the requirements*
29 *of RSA 328-G:9, II.*

30 5 License Renewal; Continuing Education. Amend RSA 328-G:9, X to read as follows:

31 X. ~~[As a condition of renewal of license, the board shall require each licensee to show proof of~~
32 ~~having completed for each biennial period 30 continuing education units at approved institutions or~~
33 ~~as approved by the board. Maintaining continuous NCCAOM certification shall fulfill the continuing~~
34 ~~education requirement as long as NCCAOM certification continues to require at least 30~~
35 ~~Professional Development Activity points for each biennium]~~ *Maintaining current, active*
36 *NCCAOM certification shall fulfill the continuing education requirement.*

37 6 Acupuncture Detoxification Specialist; General Supervision. Amend RSA 328-G:9-a, II(b) to

1 read as follows:

2 (b) "General supervision" [~~includes, but is not limited to, being available by phone, or~~
3 ~~other electronic means during business hours, with at least 2 site visits by a licensed acupuncturist a~~
4 ~~year]~~ *shall be provided by site visit, phone, or other electronic means during business hours*
5 *with at least 2 site visits per year by a licensed acupuncturist currently licensed in New*
6 *Hampshire pursuant to RSA 328-G:9. The supervising licensed acupuncturist shall not be*
7 *required to be on site for direction and supervision, but shall be available at least by*
8 *telecommunications.*

9 7 Effective Date. This act shall take effect 60 days after its passage.

CHAPTER 63
HB 1164 - FINAL VERSION

15Mar2022... 0939h

2022 SESSION

22-2470
08/10

HOUSE BILL **1164**

AN ACT revising the agriculture in the classroom committee.

SPONSORS: Rep. Pearl, Merr. 26

COMMITTEE: Education

ANALYSIS

This bill makes changes to the composition and scope of the agriculture in the classroom committee.

Explanation: Matter added to current law appears in ***bold italics***.
 Matter removed from current law appears [~~in brackets and struck through.~~]
 Matter which is either (a) all new or (b) repealed and reenacted appears in regular type.

CHAPTER 63
HB 1164 - FINAL VERSION

15Mar2022... 0939h

22-2470
08/10

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

In the Year of Our Lord Two Thousand Twenty Two

AN ACT revising the agriculture in the classroom committee.

Be it Enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court convened:

1 63:1 Agriculture in the Classroom Committee. RSA 425:25 is repealed and reenacted to read as
2 follows:

3 425:25 Agriculture in the Classroom Committee.

4 I. There is hereby established an agriculture in the classroom committee, the purpose of
5 which is to enhance the understanding of agriculture among K - 12 school students throughout the
6 state using interdisciplinary education, leading to a new generation of knowledgeable citizens who
7 can make judicious decisions about agriculture.

8 II. The committee shall be a not-for-profit voluntary corporation under RSA 292 and shall
9 possess all general powers of a not-for-profit corporation, and any such additional powers and duties
10 as are approved by the commissioner in order to:

11 (a) Determine the objectives and programs of agriculture in the classroom.

12 (b) Develop details and directions of the agriculture in the classroom programs.

13 (c) Apply for, receive, and expend any funds from federal, state, or non-state sources,
14 including grants and matching funds which may be available and accept private donations and gifts
15 from any source for the purpose of administering agriculture in the classroom programs.

16 (d) Direct fundraising and spending for agriculture in the classroom programs.

17 (e) Hire and oversee an education director when funding allows.

18 III. The committee shall consist of the following members, and additional representatives
19 may be appointed pursuant to a majority vote of the sitting committee members up to a maximum of
20 20 total members:

21 (a) The director of the university of New Hampshire cooperative extension, or designee.

22 (b) The commissioner of the department of agriculture, markets, and food, or designee.

23 (c) The commissioner of the department of education, or designee.

24 (d) The dean of the college of life sciences and agriculture, university of New Hampshire,
25 or designee.

26 (e) A representative of the New Hampshire State Grange, appointed by the governor.

27 (f) A representative of Granite State Dairy Promotion, appointed by the governor.

28 (g) A representative of the Fruit Growers Association, appointed by the governor.

29 (h) A representative of the New Hampshire Beekeepers' Association, appointed by the
30 governor.

CHAPTER 63
HB 1164 - FINAL VERSION
- Page 2 -

1 (i) A member of the New Hampshire Maple Producers' Association, appointed by the
2 governor.

3 (j) A member of the New Hampshire Farm Bureau Federation, appointed by the
4 governor.

5 (k) A member of the Granite State Association of FFA, appointed by the governor.

6 (l) A member of the New Hampshire Christmas Tree Promotion Board, appointed by the
7 governor.

8 (m) A member of the New Hampshire Association of Agricultural Educators, appointed
9 by the governor.

10 (n) A member of the New Hampshire Horse Council, appointed by the governor.

11 (o) Any additional members appointed by a majority vote of the committee.

12 IV. The committee shall elect from its membership an executive board consisting of a
13 president, first vice president, second vice president, treasurer, and secretary. The term of office of
14 each member shall be 3 years. All vacancies shall be filled for the balance of the unexpired term.

15 V. The committee shall establish bylaws and procedures as necessary for the execution of its
16 functions under this section and shall keep a record of its official actions. The members of the
17 committee shall serve without compensation, but the appointees shall be entitled to expenses,
18 including traveling expenses necessarily incurred in the discharge of their duties. The committee
19 may provide in its bylaws or rules for indemnification of, and legal representation for its members
20 and employees for any act or omission related to the performance of their powers and duties under
21 this chapter unless such act or omission constitutes willful or wanton misconduct.

22 VI. The committee shall submit an annual report of finances and activities of the
23 commissioner in a manner and form and containing such information as the commissioner may
24 require.

63:2 Effective Date. This act shall take effect 60 days after its passage.

Approved: May 20, 2022
Effective Date: July 19, 2022

Committee Minutes

SENATE CALENDAR NOTICE
Education

Sen Ruth Ward, Chair
Sen Erin Hennessey, Vice Chair
Sen Denise Ricciardi, Member
Sen Jay Kahn, Member
Sen Suzanne Prentiss, Member

Date: March 30, 2022

HEARINGS

Tuesday	04/05/2022
(Day)	(Date)
Education	Legislative Office Building 101 9:00 a.m.
(Name of Committee)	(Place) (Time)
9:00 a.m. HB 1125	relative to school emergency plans.
9:10 a.m. HB 1164	revising the agriculture in the classroom committee.
9:20 a.m. HB 1367	relative to civics instruction in schools.
9:30 a.m. HB 1263	relative to prescribed studies on health, physical education, wellness, and personal finance literacy in schools.
9:40 a.m. HB 1663	relative to requirements for home education students.
9:50 a.m. HB 1381	relative to student school board members.

EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW

Sponsors:

HB 1125

Rep. Cordelli

HB 1164

Rep. Pearl

HB 1367

Rep. Hobson

HB 1263

Rep. Knirk

Rep. Weston

Sen. Sherman

HB 1663

Rep. Layon

Rep. A. Lekas

HB 1381

Rep. Labranche

Rep. Ellison

Rep. Cornell

Rep. Hough

Rep. Tanner

Rep. Woods

Rep. Rice

Rep. Notter

Rep. Laughton

Rep. Welkowitz

Rep. Porter

Rep. Moffett

Rep. Murphy

Rep. Schamberg

Rep. Moffett

Rep. Cordelli

Rep. Mullen

Rep. Marsh

Sen. Watters

Rep. Nunez

Rep. Gallager

Ava Hawkes 271-3266

Ruth Ward
Chairman

Senate Education Committee
Ava Hawkes 271-3266

HB 1164, revising the agriculture in the classroom committee.

Hearing Date: April 5, 2022

Time Opened: 9:16 a.m.

Time Closed: 9:29 a.m.

Members of the Committee Present: Senators Ward, Hennessey, Ricciardi, Kahn and Prentiss

Members of the Committee Absent : None

Bill Analysis: This bill makes changes to the composition and scope of the agriculture in the classroom committee.

Sponsors:
Rep. Pearl

Who supports the bill: Representative Michael Moffett, Representative Deborah Hobson, Commissioner Shawn Jasper

Who opposes the bill: None

Who is neutral on the bill: None

Summary of testimony presented:

Representative Michael Moffett – Merrimack, District 9

- Representative Moffett introduced HB 1164 on Representative Pearl's behalf.
- The intent of this bill is to establish an agriculture committee in the classroom.
- The membership of this proposed committee was given a lot of thought.
- Commissioner Jasper of the NH department of agriculture is in attendance to answer any agriculture related questions.

Shawn Jasper – Commissioner, NH Department of Agriculture and Food

- Supports this bill.

- Representative Pearl filed that bill at the department's request.
- This program exists in all 50 states and are set up differently from state to state.
- There was an independent committee in place prior to what is currently in statute.
- The independent committee changed their bylaws which, consequently, created two parallel committees.
- The Governor's Office was never asked to fill the vacancies in statute. An independent committee cannot tell the Governor to make appointments to their committee.
- Then, the committee made appointments in line with statute, however, they both continued to exist.
- There is a state appropriation to this committee. The independent committee listed in statute, that is non-existent, is supposed to receive this appropriation, however, the money actually goes to the one not listed in statute.
- The importance of the committee being a 501(c)(3) organization is to allow folks who make donations to write off those donations.
- The Attorney General's Office helped with the language of this bill to bring these committees together into one copasetic committee and avoid losing their 501(c)(3) status.
- There was a membership changes so one organization no longer exists at all.
- Senator Hennessey asked Commissioner Jasper about the difference between a commission and a committee with regard to legislative members.
 - Commissioner Jasper said he believes she is referencing study committees/statutory commissions.
 - There are many cases where you have permanent committees, this is not a short-term committee. In some cases, they are called boards. There is no legal definition that he is aware of.
- Senator Kahn asked Commissioner Jasper if there is a state appropriation going to this committee now.
 - Commissioner Jasper said yes, they currently receive \$15,000. His department has received two longstanding appropriations, one of which is a private foundation.
 - The committee has been in statute for a number of years, well over a decade.
 - He is not a fan of boards that are self-perpetuating. When boards appoint their own members, it becomes incestuous. An outside influence is a much better model.
- Senator Kahn asked Commissioner Jasper if the objective is to move print materials to an online format. What is the expectation of establishing age-

appropriate educational materials. It is an unrealistic expectation to think all schools will adopt this.

- Commissioner Jasper said that has been ongoing, prior to 2009. There is outreach to all schools.
 - It is a voluntary program.
 - In many cases, they have different locations that students can come to with various workstations, from working horses, hay machines, etc.
 - They have a part-time coordinator who organizes the outreach and field trips.
- Senator Kahn noted that online access is a good direction to go.
 - Commissioner Jasper said there is nothing like an in-person experience with animals. This about a restructuring of the committee, not about what it is designed to do.

amh

Date Hearing Report completed: April 10, 2022

Speakers



Senate Remote Testify

Education Committee Testify List for Bill HB1164 on 2022-04-05

Support: 0 Oppose: 0

Voting Sheets

✓CB
✓CR

Senate Education Committee
EXECUTIVE SESSION RECORD
2022-2023 Session

Bill # HB 1164

Hearing date: 4/5/22

Executive Session date: 4/13/22

Motion of: OTP Vote: 50

Committee Member	Present	Made by	Second	Yes	No
Sen. Ward, Chair	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sen. Hennessey, VC	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sen. Ricciardi	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sen. Kahn	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sen. Prentiss	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

Motion of: Consent Vote: 50

Committee Member	Present	Made by	Second	Yes	No
Sen. Ward, Chair	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sen. Hennessey, VC	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sen. Ricciardi	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sen. Kahn	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sen. Prentiss	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

Motion of: _____ Vote: _____

Committee Member	Present	Made by	Second	Yes	No
Sen. Ward, Chair	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sen. Hennessey, VC	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sen. Ricciardi	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sen. Kahn	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
Sen. Prentiss	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

Reported out by: Sen. Hennessey

Notes: _____

Committee Report

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

SENATE

REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE
FOR THE CONSENT CALENDAR

Thursday, April 14, 2022

THE COMMITTEE ON Education

to which was referred **HB 1164**

AN ACT

revising the agriculture in the classroom
committee.

Having considered the same, the committee recommends that the Bill

OUGHT TO PASS

BY A VOTE OF: 5-0

Senator Erin Hennessey
For the Committee

This bill makes changes to the composition and scope of the agriculture in the classroom committee. This agriculture program exists in all 50 states and is set up differently from state to state. There was an independent committee in place in NH prior to what is currently in statute, however, we now have two parallel committees. One that is non-existent, but is listed in statute to receive the state's appropriation, and one committee that is not listed in statute, of which was created in rulemaking, which does receive the state's appropriation. The intent of this bill is to bring these committees together into one committee and avoid losing their 501(c)(3) status.

Ava Hawkes 271-3266

FOR THE CONSENT CALENDAR

EDUCATION

HB 1164, revising the agriculture in the classroom committee.

Ought to Pass, Vote 5-0.

Senator Erin Hennessey for the committee.

This bill makes changes to the composition and scope of the agriculture in the classroom committee. This agriculture program exists in all 50 states and is set up differently from state to state. There was an independent committee in place in NH prior to what is currently in statute, however, we now have two parallel committees. One that is non-existent, but is listed in statute to receive the state's appropriation, and one committee that is not listed in statute, of which was created in rulemaking, which does receive the state's appropriation. The intent of this bill is to bring these committees together into one committee and avoid losing their 501(c)(3) status.

Docket of hb1164

11/17/2021	H	Introduced 01/05/2022 and referred to Education
01/09/2022	H	Public Hearing: 01/18/2022 09:00 am LOB 205-207
01/25/2022	H	Full Committee Work Session: 02/08/2022 02:30 pm LOB 205-207
03/09/2022	H	Executive Session: 03/07/2022 02:30 pm LOB 205-207
03/09/2022	H	Committee Report: Ought to Pass with Amendment # 2022-0939h (Vote 19-0; CC)
03/16/2022	H	Amendment # 2022-0939h: AA VV 03/15/2022 HJ 6
03/15/2022	H	Ought to Pass with Amendment 2022-0939h: MA VV 03/15/2022 HJ 6
03/22/2022	S	Introduced 03/17/2022 and Referred to Education; SJ 6
03/30/2022	S	Hearing: 04/05/2022; Room 101, LOB, 09:10 am; SC 14
04/14/2022	S	Committee Report: Ought to Pass, 04/21/2022; Vote 5-0; CC; SC 16
04/21/2022	S	Ought to Pass: MA, VV; OT3rdg; 04/21/2022; SJ 9
05/13/2022	S	Enrolled Adopted, VV, (In recess 05/12/2022); SJ 13
05/13/2022	H	Enrolled (in recess of) 05/12/2022
05/24/2022	H	Signed by Governor Sununu 05/20/2022; Chapter 63; Eff. 07/19/2022

Other Referrals

Senate Inventory Checklist for Archives

Bill Number: HB 11124

Senate Committee: EDU

Please include all documents in the order listed below and indicate the documents which have been included with an "X" beside

Final docket found on Bill Status

Bill Hearing Documents: {Legislative Aides}

Bill version as it came to the committee

All Calendar Notices

Hearing Sign-up sheet(s)

Prepared testimony, presentations, & other submissions handed in at the public hearing

Hearing Report

Revised/Amended Fiscal Notes provided by the Senate Clerk's Office

Committee Action Documents: {Legislative Aides}

All amendments considered in committee (including those not adopted):

___ - amendment # _____ ___ - amendment # _____

___ - amendment # _____ ___ - amendment # _____

Executive Session Sheet

Committee Report

Floor Action Documents: {Clerk's Office}

All floor amendments considered by the body during session (only if they are offered to the senate):

___ - amendment # _____ ___ - amendment # _____

___ - amendment # _____ ___ - amendment # _____

Post Floor Action: (if applicable) {Clerk's Office}

___ Committee of Conference Report (if signed off by all members. Include any new language proposed by the committee of conference):

___ Enrolled Bill Amendment(s)

___ Governor's Veto Message

All available versions of the bill: {Clerk's Office}

___ as amended by the senate ___ as amended by the house

final version

Completed Committee Report File Delivered to the Senate Clerk's Office By:

Ann Hawker
Committee Aide

9/28/22
Date

Senate Clerk's Office AK